Amjad Rasheed

Deputy Director (Admin & Exams)

Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences

Email: ddexam@asab.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 0512714743



About

Dr. Amjad Rasheed is working as Deputy Director (Admin & Exams) in the Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences. Dr. Amjad Rasheed has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MBA in HRM UET Taxila , Pakistan	2010 - 2012
BA in Arts (Journalism) University of the Punjab , Pakistan	2001 - 2003
I.Com in Accountancy & Economics BISE, Rawalpindi , Pakistan	1982 - 1984
Experience	
Deputy Director (Admin & Exams) Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences	2023- Present
Deputy Controller of Exams School of Chemical & Materials Engineering	2023 - 2023
Deputy Controller of Exams School of Chemical & Materials Engineering	2021 - 2023
Deputy Security Advisor National Emergency Operation Center (NEOC) – Polio Eradication , Islamabad	2019 - 2020
Senior Manager HR Fauji Foundation Head Office , Rawalpindi	2012 - 2017
GSO-1 O&M GHQ , Rwp	2009 - 2010
AS & RC GHQ , Lahore	2007 - 2009
CO (twice) 3IABG / 7 FF , Lahore	2006 - 2007
OC R&D Wing SI &T SI & T, Quetta	2004 - 2006
CO (twice) 3IABG / 7 FF , Chunian	2002 - 2004
GSO-II HQ 30 Corps , Gujranwala	1999 - 2001